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BY EMAIL 

October 4, 2024 

To: Chatham x Lakeshore Limited Partnership  
 All Intervenors and Facilitator in EB-2024-0216 
 
Re: Chatham x Lakeshore Limited Partnership (CLLP) 

2025-2029 Transmission Revenue Requirement 
OEB File Number: EB-2024-0216 

Procedural Order No. 1 issued on August 30, 2024, established the schedule for the 
Settlement Conference to commence on October 10, 2024 and if necessary, continuing 
on October 11, 2024.  

Due to the extension of the Cost of Capital proceeding to October 10th, and recognizing 
that many participants are involved in both proceedings, the CLLP Settlement 
Conference has been rescheduled to October 11, 2024. Additional time may be 
scheduled, if required.   

All other terms of the settlement process, as outlined in Procedural Order No. 1, remain 
unchanged. 

Any questions relating to this letter should be directed to the Case Manager, Abla Nur at 
437-880-4351 or Abla.Nur@oeb.ca. 

Yours truly, 

Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
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